# <u>Colin Gibson</u>

## Statement of Qualifications

### Education

2008: Graduate from John Abbott College D.E.C in Business Administration
2002-2004: John Abbott College Computer Science Program
2001-2002: John Abbott College Pathways Program

#### Work Experience

Canadian North Airlines, Igaluit, NU

**December 2019 – March 2019:** Customer Service Agent **March 2019 - Present:** Customer Service Coordinator

Cape Dorset Contracting Services LTD, Cape Dorset, NU

April 2019 – July 2019: Operations Manager

October 2014 – April 2019: Assistant Operations Manager

Polar Supplies LTD Cape Dorset, NU

April 2012 – October 2014: Assistant Operations Manager

Subway Subs of Canada, Laval, QC

February 2009 – April 2012: Franchisee Services Coordinator

#### Committees

January 2016 - January 2019: Member of the Cape Dorset District Education Authority January 2017 - December 2017: Municipality of Cape Dorset – Lands Committee January 2016 - December 2016: Municipality of Cape Dorset - Finance Committee January 2016 - December 2016: Municipality of Cape Dorset - Personnel Committee

#### Summary

My most relevant experience was working for Cape Dorset Contracting Services, a ground handling contractor for First Air. During my time there, I was involved in negotiating the ground handling contract with First Air. I also have extensive experience sitting on several committees and working collaboratively for the betterment of the community. My most rewarding and most challenging experience was as a member of the Cape Dorset District Education Authority. After the local high school was lost to fire, there were many negotiations with the Government of Nunavut and fighting to bring in portable classrooms and build the best school possible for the community.